ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE COVMUNI TY AND REGQ ONAL AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
July 15, 2008
8:01 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Anna Faircl ough, Co-Chair
Representative Gabrielle LeDoux, Co-Chair
Represent ati ve Nancy Dahl strom
Representative Mark Neuman

Representati ve Sharon Ci ssnha

Represent ati ve Wodi e Sal non

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Representative Kurt O son
OTHER LEGQ SLATORS PRESENT

Representative M ke Kelly
Representati ve Peggy W1 son
Representative Bryce Edgnon
Representati ve Andrea Dol |
Representati ve Kyl e Johansen
Representative Beth Kerttul a

COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 4002
"An Act establishing the Al aska resource rebate program and
relating to the program and providing for an effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 4003

"An Act naking supplenental appropriations to the Al aska Energy
Aut hority for power cost equal i zati on; maki ng speci al
appropriations to the Departnment of Revenue and to the
Department of Health and Social Services for the Al aska resource
rebate program nmaking a special appropriation to the Departnent
of Revenue for the paynent of certain shared taxes relating to
aviation fuel; and providing for an effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE -1- July 15, 2008



Bl LL: HB4002
SHORT TI TLE: RESOURCE REBATE PROGRAM FOR RESI DENTS
SPONSCR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

07/ 09/ 08 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
07/ 09/ 08 (H CRA, FIN

07/ 11/ 08 (H CRA AT 8:00 AM BARNES 124

07/ 11/ 08 (H) Heard & Hel d

07/ 11/ 08 (H M NUTE( CRA)

07/ 15/ 08 (H) CRA AT 8:00 AM BARNES 124

Bl LL: HB4003

SHORT Tl TLE: APPROP: ENERGY REL| EF/ REBATE/ FUEL TAX
SPONSCR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

07/ 09/ 08 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
07/ 09/ 08 (H CRA, FIN

07/ 11/ 08 (H CRA AT 8:00 AM BARNES 124

07/ 11/ 08 (H) Heard & Hel d

07/ 11/ 08 (H M NUTE( CRA)

07/ 15/ 08 (H) CRA AT 8:00 AM BARNES 124

W TNESS REG STER

RANDY RUARO, Special Staff Assistant

O fice of the Governor

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATENMENT: Presented HB 4002 on behalf of the
gover nor.

JERRY BURNETT, Legislative Liaison/Director

Adm ni strative Services Division

Depart nent of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided a sectional analysis of HB 4002.

M CHAEL M TCHELL, Senior Assistant Attorney General

Civil D vision (Anchorage)

Depart ment of Law (DQL)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: During hearing of HB 4002, answered
guesti ons.

CHRI STOPHER POAG, Assistant Attorney General

Commerci al / Fair Busi ness Secti on
Cvil Division (Juneau)

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 2- July 15, 2008



Depart ment of Law (DQL)

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: During hearing of HB 4002, answered
guesti ons.

SARA FI SHER- GOAD, Deputy Director

Qper ati ons

Al aska Energy Authority (AEA)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Testified during the hearing on HB 4002 on
behal f of AEA.

KAREN J. REHFELD, Director

O fice of Managenent & Budget

O fice of the Governor

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 4003.

SARA FI SHER- GOAD, Deputy Director

Qper ati ons

Al aska Energy Authority (AEA)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions during the hearing on HB
4003.

RANDY RUARO, Special Staff Assistant

O fice of the Governor

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: During hearing of HB 4003, answered
guesti ons.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CO CHAI R ANNA FAI RCLOUGH cal | ed the House Conmunity and Regi onal
Affairs Standing Comrittee neeting to order at 8:01:29 AM
Representatives Faircl ough, LeDoux, Dahl strom Neuman, and

Sal non were present at the call to order. Representative C ssna
arrived as the neeting was in progress. Also in attendance were
Representatives Kelly, WIlson, Doll, Edgnon, Johansen, and
Kerttul a.

HB4002- RESOURCE REBATE PROGRAM FOR RESI DENTS

8:01:56 AM

CO- CHAI R FAI RCLOUGH announced that the first order of business
woul d be HOUSE BILL NO 4002, "An Act establishing the Al aska

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 3- July 15, 2008



resource rebate program and relating to the program and
providing for an effective date."

8:02: 29 AM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN expressed interest in hearing from the
adm nistration regarding a |ong-range [energy] plan for Al aska.
He then expressed concern with the $1, 200 rebate because he said
he believes that in four to five years the state will be in a
deficit situation. He said he's very unconfortable with putting
out cash for this rebate with the possibility of having to
charge an inconme tax or take people's pernmanent fund dividends
(PFDs) away in four to five years.

8:03:27 AM

CO CHAIR FAIRCLOUGH noted that she has provided the commttee
with a legal opinion regarding the eligibility requirenments and
constitutionality of preserving the permanent fund.

8:03: 50 AM

RANDY RUARO, Special Staff Assistant, Ofice of the Governor,
stated that HB 4002 is inportant legislation for Al askans as it
woul d share a $1,200 one-tinme special paynent per person. M .
Ruaro said that the state can afford this special one-tine
paynent because oil prices have nore than doubled from $70 a
barrel in July 2007 to record levels of $145 a barrel at the
start of business today. The $1,200 paynent per person
represents a fraction of the state's expected surplus revenue
for fiscal year (FY) 2009. M. Ruaro highlighted that when oil
prices are high, Al askans are faced with high prices for many
consumer  products. Therefore, the timng of paynment 1is
particularly hel pful. The admnistration, he related, is
prepared to nake the proposed paynent quickly as the Division of
Fi nance believes it can issue the checks to those found by the
Permanent Fund Division to qualify for a 2008 permanent fund

di vidend (PFD). The aforenentioned group ampunts to
approxi mately 620,000 Al askans. M. Ruaro then pointed out that
there are a nunber of federal Ilaws that inpact Al askans

receiving federal benefits, such as the Food Stanp program
Adult Public Assistance, and Veterans' Adm nistration benefits.
The legislation has taken steps to hold those Al askans harnl ess
such that they will receive the paynent. He noted that the hold
harm ess provisions in HB 4002 are a bit broader than those in
the permanent fund statutes as disabled veterans and veterans
over age 65 receiving a pension are held harmnl ess.

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE -4- July 15, 2008



8:07:52 AM

JERRY  BURNETT, Legi slative Liaison/Director, Adm ni strative
Services Division, Departnent of Revenue (DOR), explained that
Section 1 sets out the Alaska resource rebate program and the
amount of $1, 200. Section 1 also provides the opportunity for
people to elect not to receive a paynent under the program The
program is established in the Departnent of Revenue (DOR).
There are two classes of recipients: those who receive the 2008
PFD and those who are residents as of April 1, 2008, through the
application period in October 1 through Novenmber 30, 2008. The
latter class then has a six-nonth residency requirenment and
those applicants have to provide proof identity, residency, and
have two people verify the applicant was in the state during the
required tinmefrane. Section 1 specifies the various ways in
which an individual can verify his/her residency and identity.
The section also provides for how a parent or guardian provides
identification of their children and that they, in fact, are the

parent or |egal guardian of the child. He pointed out that
Section 1 also includes the hold harm ess provisions nentioned
earlier. Section 2 repeals the legislation June 30, 2009, and

Section 3 is an immedi ate effective date.

MR. BURNETT then addressed how the program would be adm ni stered
should it pass. He explained that DOR takes PFD applications
during the period of January through March each year. About
643,000 applications came in this year, at this point the
department has determined that approximately 580,000 are

el i gi bl e. If HB 4002 passed now, sone tinme in August the
departnment would send a conputer tape to Finance for those
already determned eligible, which he estimated to be
approxi mately 600, 000. Those checks would be sent out in
August . For the remaining 10,000-20,000 Alaskans who wll

ultimately qualify for the PFD, the checks would continue to be
sent out on a bi-weekly basis as folks are deenmed to qualify.
Prior to the 1st of Cctober, an application form would be
devel oped and available on the Internet and in various state
of fices and other |ocations. Once those are received during the
Cct ober application period, the applications would be verified
and checks sent out on a weekly basis. He estimted that
35, 000- 50, 000 people are expected to qualify under the six-nonth
provi si on.

8:12: 53 AM

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 5- July 15, 2008



MR. BURNETT, in response to Co-Chair LeDoux, pointed out that
the fiscal note estimates that 45,000 individuals who didn't
apply for the PFD woul d qualify under the six-nonth provision.

CO CHAIR LeDOUX inquired as to the rationale behind providing
this resource rebate to fol ks who don't qualify for the PFD

MR. BURNETT said that a nunber of Alaskans don't apply for the
PFD. Furthernore, a nunber of individuals live in Al aska but
don't receive the PFD because they're neet the residency
requi renents of the PFD. There are also a nunber of people who
have noved to Al aska, have lived in Al aska for the summer, and
will live in Alaska in the winter, and thus would legitimtely
qualify for this programas it's envisioned.

8:14: 03 AM

CO CHAI R LeDOUX posed a scenario in which an individual lives in
Al aska and qualifies for the PFD, but hasn't applied for the
PFD. She questioned whether such an individual would be
eligible for the proposed resource rebate.

MR.  BURNETT answered that such an individual wouldn't be
eligible since he/she hadn't applied for the PFD and woul dn't be
on the list of eligible A askans. One of the qualifications for
an Alaska PFD is that one nust make application during the
speci fied period.

8:15: 04 AM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN inquired as to whether there's a system
for garnishments for child support or traffic fines.

MR. BURNETT explained that under the PFD program garnishnents

from all state agencies and private servers are accepted.
However, this legislation doesn't allow for garnishnments of the
[resource rebate] checks by the state. In order to [distribute
these checks] in an expeditious manner, it's practically
inpossible to do garnishnments, particularly garnishnments from
private servers. Furthernore, the Internal Revenue Service
(IRS) likely won't garnish the resource rebate checks, although

it does garnish the PFD checks.
8:17: 14 AM

CO CHAI R FAI RCLOUGH asked if [garnishnments] would be possible if
the PFD distribution in Cctober was used [for all individuals].

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 6- July 15, 2008



She inquired as to why a duplicative process at a cost of $.5
mllion is being used.

MR. BURNETT answered that it would be technically feasible [to
distribute the resource rebate under the PFD and provide for
garni shnment s] .

MR. RUARO interjected that it's partly a legal question and a
guestion of the Permanent Fund Division's administrative ability
to make garni shnents and distribute the PFD on tine. There is a
| egal question in regard to blending the proposed special one-
time payment with an ongoi ng program which is the cause for sone
hesi tati on.

8:19:19 AM

CO CHAIR LeDOUX remarked that she has sonme real problens wth
not being able to garnish for child support. Therefore, she
inquired as to what can be done to address that.

MR. RUARO said that the admnistration can review and work on
this issue. As nmentioned earlier, one of the main purposes is
to get the paynment to Al askans qui ckly.

8:19:56 AM

COCHAIR LeDOUX asked if performng garnishnents would be
facilitated by having a limted tine in which an applicant can
report the names of those to whom the applicant owes child
support.

MR. BURNETT highlighted that DOR adm nisters both child support
and the PFD. Therefore, DOR has the information about child
support, although it's not put together until it does the PFD
di stribution. M. Burnett related his understanding that [the
garni shments] aren't a large technical issue, rather they were a
policy choice that both parties would need the noney.

COCHAIR LeDOQUX surmsed then that there wouldn't be any
technical difficulties with changing the legislation to allow
garni shments of the resource rebate programin the case of child
support debt.

MR. BURNETT said that although child support is probably the
easi est [garnishnent], private garnishnents would be nearly
i npossible to do in a short period of tine - even if done in
conjunction with the PFD check.

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE -7- July 15, 2008



8:22: 04 AM

CO CHAI R FAI RCLOUGH expressed concern with regard to the urgency
tied wth a resource rebate versus the urgency of an energy
suppl enent . Co-Chair Fairclough said she understood when the
adm nistration was noving quickly regarding an energy rebate
when rural Al aska had shipnents of fuel that needed to cone in
by barge. However, she related that she has |less sensitivity to
the aforenentioned under a resource rebate that doesn't allow
the collection of funds from those who have obligations to pay
ot hers.

8:22: 56 AM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVMAN expressed hope that the admnistration
devel ops proposals to address the aforenentioned. He then asked
whet her the legislation includes a [process] for those who don't
receive the resource rebate but believe they are eligible to
contest that.

MR. BURNETT answered that the legislation specifies a fornal
appeal s process that goes through the Ofice of Administrative
Heari ngs.

8:23:54 AM

REPRESENTATI VE DAHLSTROM i nquired as to whet her t he
adm ni stration has taken any steps to address veterans or senior
citizens who mght be on income-based prograns and may be
negati vely inpacted by the proposed resource rebate.

MR. RUARO inforned the commttee that the [admi nistration] has
reviewed the hold harm ess issues and contacted the Veterans
Adm ni stration (VA). He highlighted that the |egislation holds
harm ess several different veterans' prograns that were found to
be inpacted by inconme and thus would be inpacted by [the

proposed] paynent. For seniors, the legislation specifies that
those seniors receiving any state benefit are held harnless.
Ther ef or e, those seniors receiving any state-adninistered

benefit would be held harm ess.
8:25: 32 AM
MR. BURNETT, in response to Representative Sal non answered that

there was no intent to nail out an application to every Al askan.
In this case, the intent would be to inform people [who don't

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 8- July 15, 2008



qualify for the PFD and thus don't qualify for the proposed
resource rebate progran] of the application period through
adverti sing. The group [that does not qualify for the PFD and
thus does not qualify for the proposed resource rebate prograni
is a smaller group of individuals, and therefore it doesn't make
sense to send an application to every Al askan. In further
response to Representative Salnon, M. Burnett confirmed that
those who don't live in Alaska, but who qualify for and receive
the PFD will qualify for the proposed resource rebate program

8:26:51 AM

COCHAIR FAIRCLOUGH inquired as to whether this legislation
creates, through its eligibility requirenents, a new residency
requirenent.

MR. RUARO explained that there are two eligibility pools: 1)
everyone who qualifies for the 2008 PFD, which anpunts to about
620, 000 residents; 2) those estinmated 30-40,000 who don't apply
or aren't found to qualify for the PFD. The second eligibility
pool consist of people such as veterans who don't apply for the
PFD because it isn't held harm ess.

8:28:34 AM

CO CHAIR FAIRCLOUGH recalled that the July 11, 2008, nenorandum
from Legislative Legal Services relates that Alaska has
different residency requirenments for various prograns. The
proposed resource rebate has a specific set of residency
requi renents that would be unique to the program Therefore
she guesti oned whet her t he di fference in eligibility
requirenents would result in a challenge to those residency
requirenents in the future.

8:29:33 AM

M CHAEL M TCHELL, Senior Assistant Attorney General, Gvil
Division (Anchorage), Departnent of Law (DOL), said that he
hasn't seen the aforenentioned nenorandum and therefore he
couldn't comment.

8:30: 15 AM
MR. RUARO stated his agreenent that there are many different

residency requirenments in various prograns and the |legislature
can select fromthose.

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE -9- July 15, 2008



8:31: 07 AM

CHRI STOPHER PQAG Assistant Attorney General, Commercial/Fair

Busi ness Section, Cvil D vision (Juneau), Departnent of Law
(DAL), informed the conmttee that the lead attorney fromDOL is
M ke Barnhill, who is away on a famly energency. He expl ai ned

that the PFD residency requirenents include a one-year physica

residency with allowabl e absences. There is a general allowable
absence for every Al askan that allows every Al askan to be absent
fromthe state for up to 180 days. Therefore, it's nore of a
185-day residency requirenent. The resource rebate program
doesn't include all the allowable absences specified for the PFD
as it would be conplicated and hard to administer. Although the
residency requirenents in HB 4002 are akin to those of the PFD

M. Poag noted his agreement with M. Cook's opinion in the
aforenmenti oned nenorandum that this legislation is a different
program an interim program that is established in uncodified
I aw. The proposed program has its own purposes and residency
requirenents, both of which are slightly different from the PFD

To the extent there is concern with regard to a challenge to the
proposed program M. Poag related that DOL is ready to defend
an attack on the proposed program as well as the PFD program

As nenbers are |likely aware, the Al aska Suprene Court has faced
a nunber of challenges the DOL has defended and very good
precedence on the PFD program has been received.

8:32:44 AM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN related his understanding that those who
have already applied for the PFD, don't need to reapply for the
proposed resource rebate.

MR. POAG replied yes, adding that it's nice to imediately build
in applications and eligibility for roughly 600,000 Al askans.
Those who applied for the [PFD] but who were found ineligible
for the PFD can apply for the resource rebate.

8:34: 06 AM

CO CHAIR FAI RCLOUGH recal led testinmony that the proposed rebate
programis slightly different than PFD in regard to how it would
be def ended. She said that under an energy plan she understood
the urgency to neet the energy need of the state. Under the
energy need, Co-Chair Fairclough said she has questions
regardi ng those out-of-state individuals who qualify. She then
inquired whether the residency requirenents for the resource
rebate is jeopardizing the PFD or providing an argunent [for a

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 10- July 15, 2008



chal | enge]. "The permanent fund," she said, "holds Al aska's
resource wealth specifically, and we are distributing Al aska's
resource wealth in the sane manner." If it's different, she
inquired as to how it's different, because it's Al aska's
resource wealth

MR. POAG opined that energy relief is a need that the entire
state wll experience and because it's nore of a needs-based
category, it receives different scrutiny from the Al aska Suprene
Court and the U. S. Suprenme Court. Needs-based things seemto be
viewed as a basic necessity of |ife and should be treated
differently. M. Poag then informed the commttee that the PFD
program faced challenges in three different cases. The Al aska
Suprenme Court determned that the PFD has three principle
pur poses: 1) distribute the Alaska's oil and gas wealth to
Al askans; 2) reduce population turnover; 3) encourage pernmanent
residents to have an interest in how the state's resources are

distributed or utilized. Therefore, the proposed resource
rebate program is nore akin to the PFD because it is based on
the last five fiscal years. Al t hough there has been a sharp
increase in the price of oil, that five-year lag creates a
situation in which the state's coffers fill while the PFD s
coffers are stagnant. He opined that the interim resource

rebate provides an opportunity to give those funds back to the
residents to acknow edge the five-year |lag and share the state's

oil wealth. Therefore, it's not energy relief, it's a resource
rebat e. As a resource rebate, nmuch like the PFD, it's
different, 1isn't needs-based, but rather says that Al aska
residents are entitled to a PFD because of the aforenentioned
three principles. Because [the resource rebate prograni
achi eves those three principles, the short or limted durationa
residency requirenments that the basic necessity of life would

have required are not necessary.
8:38: 00 AM

CO- CHAIR LeDOUX inquired as to whether those in an institution
are eligible to receive this resource rebate.

MR. POAG replied yes, if the resident of the institution has a
legal guardian or a representative who can file on the
i ndi vidual's behalf. Residents of an institution who have their
| egal authority would be able to apply on their own behal f. I n
further response to Co-Chair LeDoux, M. Poag pointed out that
there is language in the bill - [on page 2, lines 25-26,
referring to AS 43.23.005(d)] - which specifies that an
individual is deened ineligible for the PFD if he/she has a

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE -11- July 15, 2008



felony conviction, a felony conviction tied to jail tine, or a
two-tinme m sdenmeanor conviction.

8:40: 15 AM

CO CHAIR LeDQUX, regarding the provision that would require a
physi cal address [on page 3, line 8], expressed concern that the
physi cal addresses of many of her constituents are not printed
anywher e.

MR. POAG pointed out that in subsection (g), on page 3, lines 6-
18, there are listed as nmany types of indicators of Al aska
residency as possible. He said he believes a voter registration
card alone would suffice, although he said the departnent would
be open to other suggestions.

CO CHAIR LeDQUX suggested that a paragraph could be added to
i ncl ude "ot her substantial proof of physical presence.”

MR. PQOAG suggested that renoving the word "physical" and just
using the term "residence address” may alleviate Co-Chair
LeDoux's concern

CO CHAIR LeDOUX said it mght.
8:43: 03 AM

CO CHAIR FAIRCLOUGH directed attention to page 3, line 15, and
remarked that a check stub doesn't really establish residency;
t her ef or e, it appears that the intent of the proposed
legislation is that a seasonal worker who is here "under the
timeframe and | eavi ng” would qualify.

MR. POAG reminded Chair Fairclough that there are three

criteria, the third of which is found on page 3, line 5, and
woul d require the person to indicate, under penalty of perjury,
that he/she "intends to maintain a hone in the state.” |If the

person declares falsely and receives the check, he/she would
have stolen noney fromthe state.

8:44:43 AM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA observed that uninsured people make up one
of the neediest groups. She said Alaska is unique because it
has a huge popul ation of those who work seasonally and |ive an
itinerate lifestyle. She suggested that there may be "a hole in

what we're doing to identify ... the people who don't have

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE -12- July 15, 2008



addresses.” She noted that she once lived in a fish canp that
had no physical address. Representative Ci ssna tal ked about the
di fference between a resource rebate and a crisis rebate, and
inquired as to differences between those two. She said a
guestion for the Departnment of Revenue would be why a switch was
made from one to the other, what the inplications are
surrounding that change, and whether or not "we" should be
t hi nki ng about that.

MR. POAG said Representative Cissna is right that Alaska has a
group of people who spend part of the year in the state and part
el sewhere; however, as long as those people are [in Al aska] for
185 days, and Alaska is their hone, they qualify for the PFD.
He noted that the proposed bill has a 180-day residence
requirenent.

MR. POAG observed that Representative Cissna seens to be
indicating a concern that the resource rebate nmay have the
uni ntended consequence of leaving folks who have a need but
don't neet the criteria wthout the dividend. He said, "That's
a policy call for you folks to nake." If the bill were to
provi de energy relief, he said, it would be drafted differently,
because relief is focused on a person's basic necessities, such
as food and shelter. A legislative decision would have to be
made that all Al askans actually need that relief.

MR. POAG said he understands from the administration's position
that [HB 4002] proposes a resource rebate, nmuch |ike the PFD,
but acknow edges that current oil prices have resulted in the
state coffer filling up while the rate of the PFD has not
changed. The proposed |egislation would offer a resource rebate
to Al askans - not based on need and "not necessarily designed to
catch that concern that you have." M. Poag suggested that the
Depart nent of Revenue or t he adm ni stration addr ess
Representative Ci ssna's policy concern.

8:49: 20 AM

CO CHAI R FAI RCLOUGH questioned why the state would spend $.5
million to distribute the nobney 30 days early when there is a
system already in place that could handle a distribution of a
resource rebate. She said it seens inefficient to set up a
separate departnment to handle a one-tine rebate.

MR. POAG offered an explanation from a |egal perspective. He

said applicants apply for a certain benefit, and if the
| egi sl ature changes that benefit mdstream it may be necessary

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 13- July 15, 2008



to reopen the application process and redetermine eligibility.
The due process interests change, he said. He stated, "I think
there are ways to do what you're referring to, but | don't know
that there's a way to do it and tie it to the 2008 PFD
eligibility wthout a separate application process. He
suggested there may be sone who would apply for the "super PFD
who did not apply for the original PFD, or perhaps there would
be sonme who fight harder when told they are ineligible. He
concluded, "I think this is ... a mddle solution that sort of
addresses both of those concerns, that those that are deened
eligible for the 2008 dividend are built into this, but then we
have a supplenmental application process to catch those folks
that fall through the cracks."

CO CHAI R FAI RCLOUGH rnentioned that there has been chall enge of a
six-month period related to a rebate program by the
adm nistration, and she questioned whether there could be a
chal l enge that "we don't have a short enough tine period."

MR POAG said the state could be challenged; plaintiffs

attorneys exist that are ready to put together class action
suits at any tine. However, he noted that the PFD program has
thus far survived any Al aska Suprene Court chall enges. He said
he thinks the concern being referenced by Co-Chair Fairclough
cones fromthe United States Supreme Court decision, Sans v Roe,
which marks a change in how the courts have dealt wth
durational residence requirenents. Under the old system the
court seenmed to be reacting to the facts before them and making
deci sions that nade sense to them The old test, he said, used
to be whether or not the conditioning of a benefit on a certain
period of residency "penalized or burdened the right to travel."
The focus always seenmed to be on what the benefit was that was
bei ng handed out. The court determned that if that benefit is
a basic necessity of life, the durational residence requirenent
must be short, because "those are inportant interests that
residents need to get." However, M. Poag relayed, the court
has routinely acknowl edged, in footnotes and in dicta, that that
hol di ng does not apply to other types of benefits.

MR. PQOAG nentioned a court case in which the issue of portable
benefits was addressed. He referenced another case in which the
court said it thinks the PFD qualifies as a portable benefit

M. Poag explained that a portable benefit is much like instate
college tuition. If a student goes out of state and qualifies
for instate tuition, then comes back to Alaska and utilizes
hi s/ her education in Al aska, he/she has gotten a benefit from
the State of California, but has utilized the benefit in Al aska.

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE -14- July 15, 2008



So, in an Al aska Suprene Court case, the PFD was seen as a cash
portabl e benefit; a person could nove to Alaska, live for the
requisite time period, and take the benefit hone to his/her hone
state and consune that benefit. As a result, M. Poag said, "W
qualify for that exception.” He said, "And if soneone takes us
to the U S. Suprenme Court, much like if they brought the PFD to
the U S. Supreme Court, we would defend this on that exception.”

8:55:15 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SALMON directed attention to |anguage on page 2,
line 27, which would require a physical address and tel ephone
nunber be provided with the application. He indicated that he
finds the requirenent for the physical address to be
probl ematic, and he asked for an explanation of why a tel ephone
nunber woul d be required.

MR. POAG clarified that Representative Salnon was referring to

the "verifier requirement.” He explained, "In a desire to cone
up with easy, admnistratively practicable neasures to inplenent
the verifier residency, we put the verifiers in this bill." He

said the telephone nunber is a good neans by which the
department can contact soneone; however, he said if people do

not have tel ephone nunbers, he is sure the bill could be drafted
in a way that that requirenment would be an alternate or optiona
pi ece of information to provide. M. Poag pointed out, "There

is an appeals process here, and a lot of these issues would
probably get ferreted out or worked out in the appeals process.”
He said he thinks it is the goal to "get this resource rel ayed
back to Al askans.™

8:57:24 AM

CO CHAI R LeDQUX, regarding the durational residency requirenent,
offered her wunderstanding that [the proposed rebate] wll be
nore likely to "pass constitutional nuster” if given out to

everyone, than it would be if it was turned into a needs-based
program

MR. POAG replied that although the answer is slightly nore
conplicated, in essence Co-Chair LeDoux is correct.

8:58: 05 AM
CO CHAIR LeDOUX, r egar di ng i ncarceration, asked if AS

43.23.005(d) is the statute that would specifically exenpt
peopl e who are in penal institutions.

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE -15- July 15, 2008



MR POAG answered that is correct, and noted that Co-Chair
LeDoux is referencing | anguage on page 2, |ines 25-26.

8:58:32 AM

CO CHAIR LeDOUX asked what the rationale would be to allow
someone in another type of institution to collect an energy
rebate if that person is not actually being inpacted by [the
hi gh energy costs].

MR. POAG responded that if the purpose of the bill is to provide
energy relief, and sone people were not experiencing "energy
needs,"” then "we would probably want to draft it to rule out
those individuals fromreceiving it if there was a way to do so
that was adm nistratively practicable.”

8:59:43 AM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN, regarding the super dividend, addressed
his concern that additional state funds would be spent in order
to service this program and he recounted that the reason the
proposed rebate could not be folded into the already existing
PFD is because "it was separate.” He recollected that M. Poag
had brought up disaster relief for Hurricane Katrina. He asked
M. Poag if he had based "any of this stuff" on law that was
addressed during Hurricane Katrina for purposes of conparison,
or if the | anguage before the commttee is all new

MR. POAG responded that M ke Ford shared in the drafting of the
bill, along with hinself and others in the Departnent of Law.
He clarified that the |anguage was not based on a Hurricane
Katrina program but was based essentially on the PFD program
and other state prograns that offer rebates or benefits. The
| anguage was essentially created for this need.

9:01: 27 AM

REPRESENTATI VE CI SSNA, returning to Representative Salnon's
prior remarks, noted that Representative Salnon's constituents
live in renote Al aska. She observed that urban Al aska has a | ot
of uninsured citizens, but in rural Al aska, those nunbers are
mul ti pli ed. Phones are rarer outside of wurban areas, she
observed. She said discussion began with tal k about energy, but
has switched to "the resource," and she stated her desire to
focus on who the legislature is really trying to hel p and why.

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 16- July 15, 2008



VR. POAG said since he heard no |egal component to
Representative Cissna's question, he would prefer to defer it to
the adm ni stration.

CO CHAIR FAIRCLOUGH said the conmmttee hopes to hear back from
M. Poag regarding finding a mddle ground for renote and rura

Al aska regarding the issue of the tel ephone nunbers and physi cal

addr esses.

9:04: 21 AM

CO CHAIR LeDOUX asked if it would be possible to send out a
notice that those who were ineligible for the PFD would have a
specific timeframe in which to apply for the rebate, thus making
the requirenent "exactly identical” and enabling the state to
fold the rebate into the PFD, save the extra $500,000, and avoid
constitutional issues or legal difficulties.

MR. POAG answered that he thinks there probably is a way to
"renotice" the 2008 dividend, such that the due process concerns
he has could be dealt wth properly. However, there are
concerns about constitutionality, and he noted that Co-Chair
Fai rcl ough had nentioned a concern about a challenge to the
resource rebate program He said, "If we make this a PFD
program there will be a challenge to the PFD program” He
encouraged the conmittee to think about that as it noves forward
with the bill discussion.

CO CHAIR LeDOUX said she does not understand why, if the
qualifications were nmade "exactly identical,” the result would
be a chal |l enge, because the PFD program has successfully nmanaged
to avoi d chal | enges.

MR. POAG answered that Co-Chair LeDoux is correct that,
practically speaking, there should be no difference. If the
prograns are identical but separate, there would be no concern

however, if the two programs were nerged, then there would be an
attack on the PFD program rather than an attack on the resource
rebate program

CO CHAIR LeDOUX asked M. Poag, "Wuld the attack be any nore
likely to be successful than any of the other attacks?" She
reiterated that [the PFD programi has pretty well wthstood
constitutional challenge.

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE -17- July 15, 2008



MR. POAG answered, "You're correct. It's just we would be
defending the PFD program instead of the research rebate
program that's the only distinction."

9:07: 13 AM

COCHAIR FAIRCLOUGH said she would Ilike an admnistrative
response to the subject of Al askans beginning to hear the cal

for energy relief. She said she would also |like to hear whether
or not the admnistration is in favor of the percent of market

value (POW) that "died years ago." She questioned if the "5
percent payout nmethod" would have solved the problem and if the
resource rebate is a nmeans for "backdooring a POW." She

clarified that she is talking about a higher than average
return, not the governnent's spending noney. She said she would
like a description of the difference between an energy rebate
and the resource rebate that has been presented to the
comittee.

MR. RUARO responded that the key distinction to nmake is between
the foundation for the paynent and the circunstances that
Al askans are facing regarding inflation and high energy prices.
He said the foundation for the paynent is "a sharing of the
state's resource wealth on an equal basis, which is based on the
concept enshrined in Article 8 of the state's constitution that

the people are the true owners of the state's resources. He
specified, "The distinction - and it's an inportant one - 1is
that the basis for the paynent is an equal distribution of
excess wealth." He said it is not surprising that "that

could happen to occur when Alaskans are also facing a l|ot of
energy issues, as it's the price of oil [that] is the common
factor to both."

9:11: 23 AM

REPRESENTATI VE DAHLSTROM  expressed appreciation of t he
adm nistration's willingness to review the garni shment issue, as
well as its willingness to consider "sone different possible
aspects of that" in a commttee substitute. Furt hernore, she

said she shares concerns that have been broached regarding the
cost of distributing the check, and she said she hopes there
wll be continued consideration of nore creative ways to |ower
t hat cost.

9:11: 57 AM

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 18- July 15, 2008



CO CHAIR FAI RCLOQUGH observed that although every Alaskan is
suffering because of the increased cost of energy, rural and
renote Al askans face different, nore inmredi ate energy needs than

those in urban Al aska. They have higher prices than urban
Al aska does already; t heref ore, those areas are being
di sproportionately hurt. She questioned whether the legislature

shoul d address the energy conponent factor that is different or
stick with the admnistration's flat distribution, which is |ess
likely to be legally chall enged.

MR. RUARO acknow edged that there is a difference, but pointed
out that there are widely available prograns that have been in
pl ace for years, such as the Low Incone Hone Energy Assistance
Program (LI HEAP) . He said [the resource rebate] is a single
tool in the toolbox and designed to be distributed on an equal
basis - a fact he said he thinks is very inportant. He relayed
his hope that those individuals in the [rural and renote] areas
will avail thenselves of any neans available [to |essen the
effect of increased energy costs].

9:14: 42 AM

CO CHAIR FAIRCLOUGH said she thought she was here to address
energy needs, and while the $1,200 nmay inpact a fanmily
positively today, she questioned how the legislature is |ooking
to the future. She said she accepts that the state has noney at

this point in tinme, greater than anticipated. She said she is
battling with returning those resources into the pockets of
Al askans while understanding that there is an enornous, |ong-

term energy need to address. She echoed Representative Cissna's
previously stated question about why the legislature is here -
to address energy matters or a super PFD

9:16: 05 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA said she was aware that a severe energy
need exi sted before she cane to the regular session. There is a
sharp divide between what's going on in Alaska and what's
happening in the capitol. She stated that it is upsetting that
the state has enough noney right now to actually do sone
critical things that could help Alaskans long term She said
she understands that [HB 4002 and HB 4003] are a part of a
sol uti on. She reiterated the critical nature of the energy
trouble. She expressed a desire to see rural Al aska survive and
guestioned which | egislation would neet that goal.

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE -19- July 15, 2008



MR. RUARO responded that "this" is an inportant piece of a much
| arger puzzle, and he said he thinks Al askans "need it and
should have it." He suggested to Co-Chair Fairclough that it
may be a good tine to turn to the appropriations bill [HB 4003],
whi ch he said has other inplications for energy, including those

factors that are inportant to rural areas. He stated, "This
bill doesn't halt ... any progress that the admnistration is
working on towards |ong-term solutions, towards md-term
solutions, towards other short-term solutions |ike the notor

fuel tax; this is just one piece."
9:20:16 AM

MR. BURNETT, in response to a request from Co-Chair Fairclough
noted that the fiscal note for HB 4002, from the Departnent of
Revenue, is $810 million, of which approximtely $800,000 is to
operate the program $520,000 is to send out the checks, and
about $300,000 would be wused to manage the supplenenta
application process. Then there wuld be an additiona
$10, 600, 000 to $10, 700,000 for the Department of Health & Socia
Services for "hold harm ess.”

CO CHAI R FAI RCLOUGH observed that as noney rolls in, the State
of Al aska begins nmoving it nmore quickly and in increasing suns,
thus, mllions becone billions, and sonetinmes the state |oses
sight of what that noney could really do if it were invested in
proj ects.

MR. BURNETT regarding estimated revenues, noted that this
norning, oil prices were approximtely $145, and they have
averaged $138 a barrel for this fiscal year thus far. At those
prices, he related, the forecasted total revenue for the year is
$15-$18 billion. In response to Co-Chair Fairclough, he said
the fiscal year thus far neans a few days. In further response
to Co-Chair Fairclough, he noted that when the revenue forecast
was nmade in April, it was done at $82 a barrel, which is clearly
out of the realm of reality at this point. June revenues are
included in the fiscal year 2009 (FY 09), he noted. He said the
departnment is certain that there is enough additional revenue
beyond what was expected in the first quarter of "this year" to
fund all the appropriation bills that were "put in this specia
session."

CO CHAI R FAI RCLOUGH said she does not quibble with the statenent

that the state has the noney to distribute, but does not want
the public to be msled. She said it may be true that there are

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 20- July 15, 2008



$10 billion extra, but estinmates are not being based on that
parti cul ar nunber.

9:24: 02 AM

CO- CHAIR FAIRCLOUGH said the governor has said that if the
| egi slature does not Ilike the admnistration's proposal, it
should step up with a proposal to provide relief for Al askans.
She asked if there is a plan that could be put in place to
address those in crisis, for exanple, a rural fuel |oan program
that could get fuel to villages by neans of river waterways.

MR. RUARO said he is not know edgeable in that area. He
deferred to Ms. Fisher-Goad.

9: 25: 20 AM

SARA FI SHER- GOAD, Deputy Director, Operations, Alaska Energy
Aut hority (AEA), specified two | oan prograns that offer capita
funds for purchasing long-term fuel: the bridge |oan program
run by the Departnent of Comrerce, Comunity, & Econonic
Devel opnent (DCCED), and AEA' s |ong-standing bul k fuel revolving
| oan fund program Currently, she said, AEA is not seeing a
need for additional funds for the bulk fuel revolving |oan fund.
She noted that HB 338 - [which was signed into law on 29 June
2008] - codified the bridge |oan program for comrerce, as well
as allowed AEA to borrow funds from the power project fund for
bul k fuel revolving | oan needs. Typically, she said, there is a
cap on those prograns of $500,000 per |oan, and AEA has seen
only a handful of applications. She said it is early in the
season to know what the demand will be, but AEA thinks that with
the inplenentation of HB 338, and wth the organization's
exi sting funds, the comunities that typically borrow from bul k
fuel will have their needs net through that program

M5. FISHER-GOAD, in response to Co-Chair Fairclough, said
typically a conmunity purchases fuel and has it delivered for
the entire community, whi ch  incl udes retail pur chases;
therefore, typically there is fuel being brought in to be sold
for individual use. She said she would need to think about what
type of capital would be needed or is desired for individuals,
but said she has not heard of that need. She explained that AEA
typically does not deal wth individual borrowers, but often
deals with community borrowers, the electric utility, or the
vi |l |l age corporation.

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE -21- July 15, 2008



CO CHAI R FAI RCLOUGH requested that the adm nistration provide a
presentation from Steven Haagenson, whom she described as the
admnistration's point person on its energy policies and plans.
She said she wants to ensure that enough fuel reaches
communities before winter conmes and they may becone | andl ocked.

9:29: 04 AM

MS. FI SHER- GOAD rem nded the commttee that M. Haagenson is on
schedul e for July 22nd. She reported the actions M. Haagenson
and the agency have taken since M. Haagenson took office in
Mar ch, i ncl uding: hol ding town hall neetings throughout the
state; addressing what types of technology should be applied;
i mpl ementing the HB 152 program and the granting of $5 nmillion
to projects; preparing to go to the Legislative Budget and Audit
Conmittee to tap into the renewable energy fund for additional
projects that have nmet certain criteria; and working on a second
request for proposals (RFP) for additional projects to tap into
the rest of the FY 09 noney nade avail able by the |egislature.

9:30: 27 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA said she would like a history of what the
state has done thus far to nonitor the energy situation in
comruni ti es. She clarified that she wants information,
regarding attrition due to the energy crisis. She said the |oss
of populations in communities may jeopardi ze their existence.

9:32:14 AM

CO CHAIR LeDOUX expressed interest in hearing about long-term
pl ans before making decisions to spend noney on short-term
fixes.

M5. FI SHER- GOAD said she believes M. Haagenson will be able to
answer the committee's questions.

9:33:19 AM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMVAN hi ghlighted that the fiscal note analysis
[ prepared by the Departnent of Revenue] reports that there wll
be an additional 45,000 persons qualifying for [the energy
assi stance program under the supplenental application progran.
He added, "But we also have an analysis that says you're going
to be able to acconplish all that work with nine tenporary
staff, and you're going to be able to do that with a mninmm
anount of noney." He remarked that that is a lot of work for

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE -22- July 15, 2008



nine tenporary people to do, and he asked for an explanation of
what process would be used and "how they're going to be able to
acconplish that task within sonmewhere of a nonth."

MR. BURNETT responded that "those people” wll be accepting
applications, imaging theminto the sane system used for the PFD
process, determining qualifications, and entering information
into the database so that checks can be produced. He said the
departnment bases those nunbers on the sane productivity |levels
used in relation to the seasonal enployees hired to work for the

Permanent Fund Dividend Division. He said he thinks the
estimate, which was nade by the sane people that do the budgets
for the rest of the departnent, is a reasonable one. He

i ndi cated that because of the division's track record, it is
possible but wunlikely that there would be nore work than
antici pat ed. The guidelines for the application would be
si npl er, he added.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN offered his understanding that the
estimate to which M. Burnett referred is shown in the analysis
for the aforenentioned Departnent of Revenue's fiscal note, as
fol |l ows: "The cost of adm nistering the suppl enental
application process is estimted at $325,000." He observed that
that $325,000 is for nine enployees to work for 30 days to
respond to approxi mately 45,000 applicants.

MR. BURNETT responded that the application period is actually 60
days. Furthernore, he said sonme of the people would be enployed
for three nonths, while others would be enployed for the bal ance
of the year, for exanple, to address appeals and the fraud I|ine.
He reiterated that the division has a good track record.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN renmar ked, "W also have a track record of
increasing the operating budget 12 to 14 percent over the |ast
few years."

9:37:14 AM

CO CHAI R FAI RCLOUGH asked that questions from | egislators not on
the committee be submitted through Representative LeDoux's
of fice.

MR. BURNETT, in response to a question from Co-Chair Fairclough,
confirmed that the resource rebate would be fully taxable under
federal law, thus it would have tax consequences for famlies
and individuals. 1In response to a second question, he clarified
that the program proposed through HB 4002 is a one-tinme program

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 23- July 15, 2008



with a sunset date; therefore, there would be no opportunity for
a person who did not apply or receive the rebate to "conme back
and apply later." He pointed out that this is unlike the PFD
which allows a person up wuntil two vyears after his/her
eighteenth birthday to apply for any PFDs for which his/her
parents failed to apply.

MR. BURNETT, in further response to Co-Chair Fairclough, stated
his belief that the $800 nmllion in the fiscal note is
sufficient to fund the program unless there are nore people to
apply than expected. He nentioned the anount of $1,200 and said
that the way the appropriation is witten, "it's adjustable
internally.” He nmentioned the date, June 30, 2009, and said the
di vision woul d keep track of appeals, know how many applications
could be paid, and would encunber funds from this appropriation
that it could then use to nmake paynents, "so that it would not
result in a supplenental as a result of an appeals process."

9:42: 30 AM

CO CHAIR FAIRCLOUGH, in response to Representative Ci ssna, said
there will be no video conferencing in upcom ng hearings, but
there is statew de teleconferencing. She then announced the

upcom ng hearing schedul e.
[ HB 4002 was heard and hel d.]

HB4003- APPROP: ENERGY RELI EF/ REBATE/ FUEL TAX

9:43: 41 AM

CO CHAI R FAI RCLOUGH announced that the final order of business
would be HOUSE BILL NO 4003, "An Act naking supplenental
appropriations to the Alaska Energy Authority for power cost
equal i zati on; nmaking special appropriations to the Departnent of
Revenue and to the Departnent of Health and Social Services for
the Alaska resource rebate program making a special
appropriation to the Departnent of Revenue for the paynent of
certain shared taxes relating to aviation fuel; and providing
for an effective date.”

9:44: 05 AM
KAREN J. REHFELD, Director, Ofice of Mnagenent & Budget,
Ofice of the Governor, noted that Jerry Burnett had touched

upon sone factors of HB 4003 during discussion of HB 4002. In
addition to the resource rebate anount of $800 million and the

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 24- July 15, 2008



hold harmess, which is $10.7 mllion, there are some other
itens in the bill, she noted. First, she said OB has requested
the legislature's approval of a $9.7 mllion power cost
equal i zation (PCE) program which would also require a $600, 000
conponent in fiscal year 2008 (FY 08) to fully fund the PCE
program in 2008, and an estimated additional $9 mllion rel ated
to "looking at what has changed in oil changes for FY 09."
Additionally, $150,000 has been requested, which M. Rehfeld
explained is a shared tax, hold harm ess, and she indicated that
that is in a bill not before the commttee - a bill related to
t he suspension of the notor fuel tax. She explained that there
are several comunities with rmunicipally owned airports. | f
aviation fuel tax were suspended, it would hold harm ess those
airports for that |oss of revenue. She said, "So, it's a smal

conmponent of that bill, but it is included in this appropriation
bill that's before you."

9:46: 09 AM

MS. REHFELD presented a sectional analysis. Sections 1(a) and
1(b) show the appropriation request for the PCE, wth an
i ncrease of $600, 000. It changes the existing appropriation to
reflect those increases. Sections 1(c)-(e) adj ust t he

appropriations for FY 09 based on the current estimate. Section
2 is the appropriation of $800 million to the Department of
Revenue for the resource rebate program and it includes the
adm ni strative cost of appr oxi mat el y $800, 000 for t he
nonper manent positions talked about by M. Burnett during the
hearing on HB 4002. Section 3 is the hold harnl ess provision
under the Departnent of Health & Social Services, wth an
estimated amount of $10.7 mllion to continue eligibility for
certain assistance prograns resulting from the resource rebate.
Ms. Rehfeld noted that there are adm nistrative costs of about
$770, 000, and approximately 9 nonpermanent positions that would
be created to do that work. Section 4, she said, would give an
estimated $150 to the Departnment of Revenue for shared taxes
related to hold harm ess and suspension of aviation fuel tax.
Ms. Rehfeld noted that several conmunities would receive funding

under that appropriation, including Anchorage, Juneau, the
Ket chi kan Gat eway Borough, Kenai, Kodiak, Palner, Soldotna, and
Wasi | | a. Section 5 would provide a retroactive date for the
appropriations requested in Section 1(a) and 1(b) for the PCE
shortfall in fiscal year 2008. Section 6(a) holds contingent
| anguage for Sections 2 and 3 of the bill, having to do with the
resource rebate program while Section 6(b) is a contingency
related to the passage of the bill suspending the notor fuel

tax. Finally, Section 7 provides the imedi ate effective date.

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 25- July 15, 2008



9:48: 48 AM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN said he had requested a |ong-range plan

havi ng spoken about the issue with Conmm ssioner Pat Gl vin. He
observed that the state seens to be preparing to spend severa

billions of dollars. He listed the PCE, roads related to this
pi peline, workforce training, mass transit, and the increased
cost of operating budgets. Representative Neuman said he thinks
spending noney on building the state's infrastructure is an
important part of the capital budget process, because "it cones
right from the communities that we represent.” A lot of the
capital budget projects were "needled" this vyear, he said,
because the legislature was told there was no noney for them

He stated that he is getting mxed signals. He disagreed with a
statement he said was made by Randy Ruaro that the state has
excess noney. He not only said there is no excess noney, but he
also predicted that the state would be in deficit in a few
years.

M5. REHFELD said she shares Representative Neuman's vVviews
regarding the need for a long-range plan. She said |egislation
has been passed, which requires that a I|ong-range plan be
produced when [the administration] brings the budget to the

| egislature this Decenber. She related that there are many
things inpacting Alaska in a way that could not have been
predi cted even six nonths ago. Wth or without the gas line

she said, the state has a huge need in the areas of deferred
mai nt enance and infrastructure developnment, and a |ong-range
plan is absolutely critical, so that "we" know how best to
i nvest "those dollars.™

M5. REHFELD related that the governor has, since the beginning
of her term mintained that [the admnistration] would be
responsi ble and reasonable in the proposals that it brings
before the legislature, and the governor's goals have been to
control the growh of governnment and save for the future She
said, "That is exactly how we're going to be able to bridge the

gap between now and the tine we see ... revenues fromfirst gas,
but that is going to take some significant discipline, even with
sone of the increases that we're seeing here.” She said the

state needs to nove forward in a responsible manner, and the
adm nistration is working diligently to bring [long-term] plans
to the |egislature. She noted that M. Haagenson has "hit the
deck running on the energy plan." She enphasized the inportance
of investing wisely in energy projects to get the best return
for the state's investnent.

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 26- July 15, 2008



MS. REHFELD st at ed:

The governor's proposals here today ... [ wer e]
designed to be very short-term to do a rebate back to
Al askans based on the revenue that we have seen

knowi ng that, with that increase in revenue to Al aska,
we al so have communities and individuals and famlies
that are hurting because of these increased costs. It
was not nmeant to be a long-term answer; ... this is a
very short-term solution while we continue to |ook
forward on these other conponents.

9:53: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN i ndi cated that he was asking yet again for
an estimate of "what's on the table right now from various
departnments. He said there are people with no nedical insurance
in the state, and whether or not they can pay their heating
bills won't matter if they cannot survive due to health issues.
He clarified that he wants to see in witing how nuch the state

will be spending in the next few years on various proposed
progranms, and he predicted that that nunber would be in the
billions. He reiterated that he does not think there will be

"extra" noney in the next few years.

M5. REHFELD reiterated that the governor agrees that a long-term
plan is needed, and she said she would bring that plan to the
| egi sl ature.

9:54: 09 AM

CO CHAI R FAI RCLOUGH noted that Representative O son, as chair of
t he House Labor and Commerce Standing Committee, has control of
a bill relating to notor fuel tax, and she suggested that he
could perhaps present the issue to the House Community and
Regi onal Affairs Standing Comm ttee.

9:54:. 24 AM

CO CHAIR LeDOQUX inquired as to the criteria that wuld make a
community eligible for the PCE

M5. REHFELD deferred to Sara Fi sher-Goad.

9:54: 59 AM

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE -27- July 15, 2008



SARA FI SHER- GOAD, Deputy Director, Operations, Alaska Energy
Aut hority (AEA), in response to Co-Chair LeDoux, noted that
there are approximately 180 conmmunities in the state eligible
for the PCE program and she said those comunities that used at
| east 75 percent diesel in 1984 are eligible. She listed the
follow ng as ineligible: Four Dam Pool comunities, railbelt
communities, and any comrunity that has a rate for power |ess
than the floor, which for this year is 12.83 cents.

9:56: 02 AM

CO CHAIR LeDQUX asked if there has been any thought given to
revisiting PCE and expanding it to include the entire state,
dependi ng upon what the costs of energy are for the various
comunities.

M5. FISHER-GOAD replied that the call has been expanded to
address PCE, but she offered her understanding that that was an
i ssue "request ed from legislators to do that"; t he
adm nistration is not proposing changes to the PCE program at
this point. She related that she has heard there is concern
regarding a 12.83 <cent floor being based upon the three
conmuni ti es. She indicated that there are other comunities
that have power costs greater than 12.83 cents currently, for
exanpl e, Kodiak, den Alen, and even Fairbanks.

9:57:25 AM

COCHAIR FAIRCLOUGH said the commttee would have sone
di scussion related to notor fuel tax and whether or not there
woul d be any inpact on federal appropriation. She noted that
sone time ago, [in certain parts of the state], the 55 mle per
hour (nph) speed limt was changed to 65 nph, and she reveal ed
that she was one of a mnority serving on a community council
who voted against that speed increase for safety concerns;
however, she said she has heard since that driving slower saves
gas. She conplinmented Juneau on its recent conservation efforts
during its energy crisis, and she talked about the state
considering its own energy consunption and then setting an
exanple for the people of Alaska to foll ow

10: 00: 47 AM

RANDY RUARO, Special Staff Assistant, Ofice of the Governor,
said there is a conputer system used for fuel nonitoring that he
thinks is currently used by the ferry system used in British
Col unbia, and is used on one vessel in Al aska, as well as being

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 28- July 15, 2008



considered for wuse on two nore. Conservation efforts are
ongoing, M. Ruaro said, but he told the commttee that M.
Haagenson would better be able to provide a nore conprehensive
overview of the state's conservation efforts.

10: 01: 31 AM

CO CHAIR FAIRCLOUGH returned the subject of the highway speed
limt and asked M. Ruaro if there is data that proves that
driving 55 nph reduces consunption and saves |ives.

MR. RUARO responded that he does not know the answer, but he
agreed to obtain informati on from Departnment of Transportation &
Public Facilities' (DOT&F s) D vision of H ghway Safety. He
recollected that certain counties in Washington state may have
returned to a 55 nph speed limt.

M5. REHFELD noted that because of Juneau's experience, there
have been real savings seen in state agencies, and "we" are
asking departnments to figure out which of the neasures Juneau
resi dents have taken can be inplenmented on an ongoi ng basi s.

10: 03: 00 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SALMON asked for an explanation of the nunbers
shown on page 2, line 6, of HB 4003.

M5. REHFELD responded as fol |l ows:

In subsection (b), what vyou're seeing is the $9
mllion going into the fund capitalization - a power
cost equalization fund - and then in sub part (d)
you're seeing the increase in the appropriation to be
able to expend the $9 million.

10: 04: 45 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SALMON said he would like an explanation of the
nunbers shown [on page 2, lines 10-12].

M5. REHFELD r esponded:

The conponent that is comng fromthe $16 mllion is
the conponent that is ... generated from the power
cost equalization fund - the endownent fund - and then
it's further capitalized, the state general fund, so
we have to put the additional $9 million in genera

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 29- July 15, 2008



funds in, in order to be able to fully fund the
program

M5. REHFELD, in response to Co-Chair Fairclough, confirmed that
t he amobunt shown in brackets on line 12, "[$9, 353,800]", denotes
a del eted nunber. She said, "It was a lower anount in the
original bill, and we're adding the $9 nillion to that."

REPRESENTATI VE SALMON noted that the nunber in the brackets is
$353, 800 over $9, 000,000, and he asked where that overage goes.

MS. REHFELD responded as foll ows:

It's just an increase to the original nunber was
$9, 353,000, and we've just added another $9 nillion to
that nunber. So, it's just the total ... now of
general funds going to the power cost equalization
programw || be $18, 353, 800.

CO CHAIR FAIRCLOUGH reiterated her interest in finding out how
i ndividual famlies and public service announcenents can affect
conservation efforts.

[ HB 4003 was heard and hel d. ]

10: 06: 06 AM

COCHAIR FAIRCLOUGH remnded the public of the upcom ng
opportunity for public conment in Anchorage.

10: 06: 19 AM

ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Community and Regional Affairs Standing Commttee neeting was
adj ourned at 10:06 a. m

HOUSE CRA COW TTEE - 30- July 15, 2008



